SF BAC minutes 09_26_2022

Monday, September 26, 2022

 Roll Call – Determination of Quorum Meeting start time: 6:33 pm Present: D2, D4, D5, D7, D8, D9, D10, D11 Absent: D1, D3, D6

2. Ramaytush Ohlone Land Acknowledgment

- 3. Approve Minutes Approve August 22, 2022 BAC Meeting minutes
- Paul moves, Jina seconds. No objections.

4. Public Comments -

• None

5. Committee Member Reports (Information)

Report	Discussion
Chairman	No report.
Committee reports	 D1: absent. D2: No update. D3: absent. D4: Pulling up signage and doing a pilot, and now will not have any safe streets until early next year. D2: cyclist was injured on the great highway in the past week. We hope the person continues to improve. D5: Diane and I have a meeting with D5's office tomorrow, will have an update next month. D6: Absent. D7: Chairman report. D8: No report this week D9: Feedback from the Valencia center way bikeway isn't very positive online in the neighborhood. Burrito Justice is a popular online persona, put out this post. Put SFMTA in contact with Bicis del Pueblo regarding the center bike lane.

 D5: we dont know what we don't know re Valencia, and we should wait to see what the data is on Valencia before we make conclusions, seems like a unique proposal to keep all groups and interests accommodated.
 Open house for Valencia is open through this Friday. Wednesday @ 6:30—valencia office hours:
 SFMTA: bike twitter isn't very excited about it, we know, but it's not representative of what the community on the ground thinks. The community is willing to try it out and see what happens. D10: hairball updates. D11: No report. Sad to hear about the cyclists on the Great Highway. See the agenda item.

6. Governmental Reports

Agency	Discussion
MTA Bicycle Program Report: Eillie Anzilotti	 Few updates, Valencia open house is open and accepting comments. Please add it to the story map link. Hairball: SFMTA is beginning process of pilot study of the great highway as a promenade, pilot would be a 3 year study. Land use committee on Monday for BOS. More updates in October. Slow streets, October 14th, is bringing the permanent SS proposal to MTAB, starts at 1pm. Will be taking public comment and share how to participate in the next few days.
SFPD Report: Vacant	Vacant
SF Bicycle Coalition: Rachel Clyde, West side community organizer	Absent this month.
BART Bicycle Advisory Task Force Report:	 Next meeting is in October via Zoom webinar BBATF 10/03/22: <u>https://bart.legistar.com/Calendar.aspx</u> 6-8pm <u>BART's 50th Anniversary</u> was Saturday Sept 10

Jon Spangler & Tyler Morris

TRANSBAY POWER OUTAGE 9/23, power was restored quickly, and forensics are still investigating: https://www.bart.gov/news/articles/2022/news20220923

7. **SFMTA Active Communities Plan** (Presentation) **Shayda Haghgoo** – As part of the Active Communities Plan, San Francisco's first citywide bike plan since 2009, the SFMTA team is undertaking an update to the Bicycle Network Comfort Index (BCI). Last updated in 2017, the BCI attempts to classify the bike network based on the level of comfort (or discomfort) experienced by users. Staff will provide a presentation on their initial work to update the methodology behind the BCI, solicit input from the BAC, and share next steps in the process.

• Presentation ensued and feedback was provided.

8. Sidewalk Detection for Motorized Scooters and Bicycles (Presentation) Jeff Taliaferro – Since the introduction of electrically motorized scooters and bicycles, there has been an increase of pedestrian injuries on sidewalks. Geofencing technology is used in some communities to identify and disable these devices as long as they are on a sidewalk. Three SF Supervisors are planning legislation to require rentals to include this technology.

•

9. Motion to Adjourn

• XX moves, xx seconds. Unanimously approved.

Meeting adjourned at 8:50 pm.